From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 10/10/2012 5:36:06 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'
Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceedin|gl)0cument Title Links | Publish

# Type Date/Time

A1111011| Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SULLIVAN/CPUC on fl—%% 10/10/2012
10/10/2012 Conf# 58690 (Certificate Of KB) 3:50:52 PM
Service)

A1111011| Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SULLIVAN/CPUC on %‘E 10/10/2012
10/10/2012 Conf# 58690 KB) 3:50:52 PM

C1110024| Ruling | Ruling filed by %};— 10/10/2012
ALJ/WEATHERFORD/CPUC on KB) 11:26:58 AM
10/10/2012 Conf# 58674 (Certificate Of
Service)

C1110024| Ruling | Ruling filed by %};— 10/10/2012
ALJ/WEATHERFORD/CPUC on KB) 11:26:52 AM
10/10/2012 Conf# 58674

R1203014| Brief Brief filed by California Environmental %5“% 10/10/2012
Justice Alliance on 10/05/2012 Cont# KB) 3:11:53 PM
58576

R1203014| Brief Brief filed by California Environmental ?1_%2 10/10/2012
Justice Alliance on 10/05/2012 Cont# KB) 3:11:54 PM
58576 (Certificate Of Service)
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